‘Cown of Simsbury

933 HOPMEADOW STREET SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070

POLICE COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 12, 2020
TOWN HALL "
POLICE DEPARTMENT TRAINING ROOM
7:00 P.M.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

RSl HERENISES B E
3. CORRESPONDENCE TOib#d TZ0Z 8 TN

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. May 10, 2021 Regular Meeting
b. May 24, 2021 Special Meeting
c. June 24, 2021 Special Meeting

5. PUBLIC AUDIENCE

6. OLD BUSINESS .

7. REPORTS
a. Chairperson’s Report
b. Chief's Report
i. General
ii. Consolidated Monthly Report ~April & May 2021
ii. Preliminary Monthly Activity Report - June 2021

8. NEW BUSINESS
a. New Officer Selection Recommendation

9. ADJOURNMENT

Telephone (860) 658-3200 wiwm.sinsbury-ct.gov An Equal Opportunity Employer
FFacsimile (860) 658~9467 8:30 - 7:00 Mondays
8:30 ~ 4:30 Tuesday through TFriday



Police Commission
July 12, 2021
Summary of Letters

Received From

Officer

Subject

Resident

Ofc. Crowley

The resident was involved in a case that Ofc. Crowley
was handling. She stated that he was pleasant,
professional and a great representative for SPD.

Resident

PFC Gualducci

PFC Gualducci had an interaction with a resident. “|
am very grateful for the kind person you are.”

Resident

PFC Gray

The resident was pulled over and issued a citation.
Throughout the interaction, PFC Gray was very kind
and courteous. "Good police officers do exist, and
PFC Gray is one of them.”

Resident

PFC Newton & SPD

The resident was being harassed while home alone
and felt unsafe. PFC Newton was dispatched and
made suggestions on how the resident could best
protect herself. Extra patrol checks were made which
helped make her feel safe. She was very grateful for
the efforts made.

Resident

Ofc. Halt

The resident's son was in a motor vehicle accident.
Ofc. Halt was very patient and was able to calm the
upset son. “We are so lucky to live in a town with an
amazing police department to protect and service.”

Resident of
Vernon

ACO Rudewicz

The resident's daughter was bit in the face by a dog
while at a sleepover in Simsbury. ACO Rudewicz
investigated the case and was empathetic, thorough
and compassionate. “Being a resident of Vernon, i
hope my town has such amazing representatives who
obviously come to work every day to make a
difference and are deeply concerned about the
residents in their community.”




DRAFT

POLICE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
SUBJECT TO APPROVAL
MAY 10, 2021

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting of the Police Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jenna
Cauifield at 7:03 P.M. via Zoom Meeting. In attendance were Commissioner Terry
Fogarty, Commissioner Michael Long, Commissioner Travis Schweizer, Commissioner
Tenesha Grant, Chief Nicholas Bouiter, Deputy Chief Chris Davis, Lt. Gregory
Samselski, recommended new dispatcher Brennen Halscheid, Cheryl Cook and Lloyd
Huie from the Spirit Council.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CORRESPONDENCE
Commissioner Fogarty read the summary of letters received since the last meeting of
the Commission on April 12, 2021,

After a motion was made by Commissioner Fogarty and seconded by Commissioner
Long, it was unanimous:

VOTED: Move the Spirit Council Presentation to after correspondence.

4. SPIRIT COUNCIL PRESENTATION
Cheryl Cook and Lloyd Huie presented an overview on what the SPIRIT Council does,
who the members are and their purpose. Their mission is to heip Simsbury become
more inclusive, fostering awareness, action, and a community where all voices are
welcomed. They strive to drive progress in diversity, equity and inclusion of all people.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
After a motion was made by Commissioner Grant and seconded by Commissioner
Fogarty, it was unanimous:

VOTED: To approve the minutes of the April 12, 2021 Regular Meeting.

6. OLD BUSINESS
None

7. REPORTS
a. Chairperson’s Report

e On April 22™ there was a stop Asian hate rally. Chief Boulter spoke and
focused on building relationships between the officers and the public

¢ There was a budget referendum on May 4™ in which the budget was
passed; the police budget was a part of this

» In person meetings will potentially resume in July

e The Police Commission received an email correspondence which was
forwarded to all the commissioners

b. Chief's Report
i. General



Police Commission Meeting

May 10, 2021
Page 2
» Marcus Communication continues to work on the new public radio
system
Personnel:

» Continuing going through applications and interview to fill the
three police vacancies

e 2 officers are still out due to a non-work related injury, anticipating
them being back to work in late May or June

Chief Boulter noted that May 15" is recognized at Peace Officers Memorial
Day and the week of the 15" is National Police Week. During this week we
honor the men and women who have been killed in the line of duty. Sworn
members of the department are authorized to wear memorial bands on their
uniform badges during this week to honor those who have fallen.

ii. Consolidated Monthly Report — March 2021
No comments

iii. Preliminary Monthly Activity Report - April 2021
Motor vehicle stops have been steadily increasing since December

8. NEW BUSINESS
a. New Dispatcher Selection Recommendation

The Deputy Chief introduced Brennen Haischeid to the Police Commission and
gave an overview on his work experience.

After a motion was made by Commissioner Long and seconded by Commissioner
Fogarty, it was unanimous:

VOTED: To approve the hiring of Brennen Halscheid.
9. ADJOURNMENT
Commissioner Long made motion to adjourn at 8:03 P.M., seconded by Commissioner
Grant. All were in favor and the motion passed.

Respectfully submitted,

Jenna Caulfield, Chairperson

fkc



DRAFT

1.

POLICE COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING
SUBJECT TO APPROVAL
MAY 24, 2021

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Police Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jenna
Caulfield at 7:01 P.M. via Zoom Meeting. in attendance were Commissioner Terry
Fogarty, Commissioner Michael Long, Commissioner Travis Schweizer, Commissioner
Tenesha Grant, Chief Nicholas Boulter, Deputy Chief Chris Davis and recommended
new officers Samantha Rosa and Jeffrey Volimar.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
NEW OFFICER SELECTION RECOMMENDATIONS

Chief Boulter introduced Samantha Rosa to the Police Commission and gave an
overview on her education and work experience. Samantha answered questions from
the Commissioners. Chief Boulter then introduced Jeffrey Vollmar and provided a
background on his work experience. Jeffrey also answered guestions from the
Commissioners.

After a motion was made by Commissioner Fogarty and seconded by Commissioner
Grant, it was unanimous:

VOTED: To approve of the hiring of Samantha Rosa and Jeffrey Vollmar
ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Long made mation to adjourn at 7:30 P.M., seconded by Commissioner
Schweizer. All were in favor and the motion passed.

Respectfully submitted,

Jenna Caulfield, Chairperson

fkc



DRAFT

POLICE COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING
SUBJECT TO APPROVAL
JUNE 24, 2021

. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Police Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jenna
Caulfield at 7:30 P.M. via Zoom Meeting. In attendance were Commissioner Terry
Fogarty, Commissioner Travis Schweizer, Commissioner Tenesha Grant, Chief Nicholas
Boulter, Deputy Chief Chris Davis, Sergeant Matthew Christian and PFC Laurel
Harrington.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
. SERGEANT SELECTION RECOMMENDATIONS

. LIEUTENANT SELECTION RECOMMENDATIONS

Chief Bouiter gave an overview on Sgt. Christian’'s background with the department. Sgt.
Christian then answered questions from the Commissioners. Chief Boulter then gave an
overview on PFC Harrington’s background with the department. The Commissioners
discussed both candidates.

After a motion was made by Commissioner Fogarty and seconded by Commissioner
Schweizer, it was unanimous:

VOTED: To approve of the promotion of Matthew Christian to Lieutenant
effective July 1, 2021.

After a motion was made by Commissioner Fogarty and seconded by Commissioner
Grant, it was unanimous:

VOTED: To approve of the promotion of Laurel Harrington to Sergeant effective
July 1, 2021.

. ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Fogarty made motion to adjourn at 7:49 P.M., seconded by
Commissioner Schweizer. All were in favor and the motion passed.

Respectfully submitted,

Jenna Caulfield, Chairperson

ke



Simsbury Police Department April, 2021
Consolidated Monthly Report
| Period Period Increase! Period Period Increase/
Activity 41172021 41172020 | {Decrease) | 1/1/2021 1/1/2020 | (Decrease)
4130/2021 | 4/30/2020 4/30/2021 | 4/30/2020
Number of Incidents 5,041 3,694 1,347 18,490 15,240 3,250
I
Criminal Activity
Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rape 0 0 0 0 0 0
Robbery 0 0 0 0 1 -1
Assault 0 0 0 0 1 -1
Burglary 0 2 -2 1 2 -1
Larceny 12 9 3 36 38 -3
MV Theft 1 2 ~1 4 6 -2
Arson 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 13 13 0 40 48 -8
Arrests (Adult)
Part | Off 1 Q 1 3 4 -1
Part Il Off 5 9 -4 16 23 -7
Arrests (Juvenile}
Part | Off 0 0 0 0 0 Q
Part || Off 1 0 1 1 2 -1
Totals 7 9 -2 20 29 -9
MV Accidents
Fatal 0 0 0 0 0 0
w/ [njury 6 1 5 15 25 10
Prop. Damage 7 10 -3 70 71 1
Not Investigated 13 7 B 40 39 1
Totals 26 18 8 - 125 135 ~10
Alarms
Intrusion 35 19 16 111 134 -23
Fire 11 10 1 45 41 4
Medical 8 8 -2 16 33 17
Totals 52 37 15 172 208 -36
Traffic Enforcement
DUI 3 1 2 10 19 -9
sSummons 48 2 46 107 89 18
Written Warning 97 0 97 213 90 123
Verbal Warning 381 8 373 1,686 797 789
Totals 529 11 518 1,916 295 921

Page 1




Simsbury Police Department April, 2021
Consolidated Monthiy Report
| Period Period increase/ Period Period Increasel
Activity 4/1/2021 4/1/2020 | (Decrease) | 1/1/2021 1/1/2020 | (Decreass)
4/30/2021 | 4/30/2020 4/30/2021 | 4/30/2020
Miscellaneous Activity
Aided Cases 147 120 27 611 513 a8
Animals 63 29 34 199 156 43
Assistance Req. 127 117 10 508 448 60
Criminal Mischief 3 4 -1 11 6 5
Disabled MV 14 3 11 41 42 -1
Domestic 7 9 -2 20 26§ -6
Escort 0 0 0 1 0 1
Fingerprints 116 0 118 271 140 131
Lockout 9 8 1 40 40 0
Noise Complaint 8 12 -4 28 30 -2
Notifications 0 5 -5 4 11 -7
Open Doars 3 0 3 6 4 2
Parking Tickets 0 0 0 4 2 2
Suspicious Persons 54 53 1 130 197 -67
Transport 0 0 0 3 4 -1
Totals 551 360 191 1,877 1,619 258
Miles Patrolled
Car 10 1,604 1,365 239 5177 8,329 ~3,162
Car 11 1,621 1,813 -192 6,686 5,724 962
Car 12 2,089 2,734 535 8,569 8,421 148
Car 13 1,509 1,510 -1 5,046 6,435 -1,389
Car 14 2,585 2,884 -299 11,009 12,344 -1,335
Car 15 3,027 5718 -2,691 10,551 14,101 -3,550
Car 16 1,463 2,636 ~1,173 7,672 9,947 -2,275
Car 17 2,524 2,521 3 7,568 8,642 -1,074
Car K9 431 548 117 1,139 1,498 -359
Totals 16,863 21,729 -4,866 63,417 75,441 -12,024
Personnel Activity*
Sick Leave {days) 81 55 26 257 256 1
Injured Leave {days) 0 0 0 0 22 -22
Suspension (days) 0 g 0 0 0 0
Funeral {days)’ 0 0 0 6 10 -4
Vacation Leave (days) 69 37 32 239 201 38
Comp Time {days) 26 23 3 102 125 -24
Family Leave (days) 0 0 0 0 B -6
Tralning (hours) 202 99 103 1,094 930 104
Overtime {hours) 460 348 112 1,948 1,792 156

*Contains non<IBPO employees

Page 2




Simsbury Police Department May, 2021
Consolidated Monthly Report
| Period Period Increase/ Period Period Increase/
Activity 5/1/2021 5/1/2020 | (Decrease} | 1/1/2021 11112020 | (Decrease)
5/31/2021 | 5/31/2020 5/31/2021 | 5/31/2020
Number of Incidents 5,049 4,524 525 23,539 19,764 3,775
!
Criminal Activity
Homicide ) 0 0 0 0 0
Rape 0 0 0 0 0 0
Robbery 0 0 0 0 1 -1
Assault 0 1 -1 0 2 -2
Burglary 2 2 0 3 4 -1
Larceny 5 8 -3 40 46 -6
MV Theft 0 5 -5 4 11 -7
Arson 0 0 Q 0 0 0
Totals 7 16 -9 47 64 17
Arrests {Adult)
Part | Off 2 2 0 5 6 -1
Part 1i Off 7 7 0 23 30 -7
Arrests (Juvenile)
Part | Off 0 0 0 0 0 0
Part Il Off 0 1 -1 1 3 -2
Totals 9 10 -1 29 39 -10
MV Accidents
Fatal 0 0 0 0 0 0
w/ Injury 7 0 7 22 25 -3
Prop. Damage: 17 12 5 87 83 4
Not Investigated 9 6 3 49 45 4
Totals 33 18 15 158 153 5
Alarms
Intrusion 28 35 -7 139 169 -30
Fire 10 14 -4 55 55 0
Medicall 7 7 0 23 40 -7
Totals 45 56 -11 217 264 -47
Traffic Enforcement
DUl 2 3 -1 12 22 -10
Summons 35 10 25| 142 99 43
Written Warning 73 5 68 286 95 191
Verbal Warning 381 29 352 1,967 826 1,141
Totals 491 47 444 2,407 1,042 1,365

Page 1




Simsbury Police Department May, 2021
Consolidated Monthly Report
| Period Period Increase/ Period Period Increase/
Activity 5/1/2021 5/1/2020 | (Decrease) | 1/1/2021 1/1/2020 | (Decrease)
5/31/2021 | 5/31/2020 5/31/2021 | 5/31/2020
Miscellaneous Activity
Aided Cases 139 147 -8 750 660 80
Animals 88 61 27 287 217 70
Assistance Req. 145 166 -21 653 614 39
Criminal Mischief 3 3 0 14 9 5
Disabled MV 7 8 -1 48 50 -2
Domestic 12 19 -7 32 45 -13
Escort 0 0 0 1 0 1
Fingerprints 85 0 85 366 140 216
Lockout 12 9 3 52 49 3
Noise Complaint 16 20 -4 44 50 -6
Notifications 1 3 -2 5 14 -9
Open Dooars 0 2 -2 6 8 0
Parking Tickets 2 0 2 6 2 4
Suspicious Persons 51 54 -3 181 251 =70
Transport 3 2 1 & 6 0
" |Totals 564 494 70 2,441 2,113 328
Miles Patrolled
Car 10 2,124 210 1,914 7,301 8,539 -1,238
Car 11 931 2,880 -1,949 7,617 8,604 -987
Car 12 561 3,048 2,487 9,130 11,469 -2,339
Car 13 771 2,753 -1,982 5,817 9,188 -3,371
Car 14 2,749 3,741 -992 13,758 16,085 -2,327
Car 15 2,880 3,107 227 13,431 17,208 -3,777
Car 16 3,292 2,646 546 10,964 12,593 -1,629
Car 17 2,724 2,173 548 10,289 10,815 -526
Car K9 278 71 207 1,417 1,569 ~152
Totals 16,307 20,629 -4,322 79,724 96,070 -16,346
Personnel Activity*
Sick Leave (days) 86 29 57 343 285 58
Injured Leave (days) 0 0 0 0 22 -22
Suspension (days) 0 0 0 0] 0 0
Funeral (days)’ 5 0 5 11 10 1
Vacation Leave (days) 71 77 -6 310 278 32
Comp Time (days) 41 19 22 143 144 -1
Family Leave {days) 4] 0 0 0 6 -6
Tralning {(hours) 389 228 161 1,483 1,218 265
670 261 409 2,618 2,053 565

Qvertime (hours)

*Contains non-IBPO employees

Page 2




Run Date: (7/08/2021
Run Time: 11:01

Call Type Description

Simsbury Police Department

Incident Statistics Report

06/01/2021 00:00 Thru 06/30/2021 23:59

Page 1 of 2

Total for Period

811 Hangup Call 105
ADMIN. MEDICATION DROP BOX 4
Administrative 3
Aided Case 128
Alarm - Fire 8
Alarm - Intrusion 27
Alarm - Medical 5
ALARM-FIRE-CHARGE 2
ALARM-INTRU-CHARGE 15
ALL OTHER CRIMINAL OFFENSES 1
Ambulance 41
ANCILLARY DUTIES 38
ANIMAL COMPLAINT - BEAR OTHER 48
ANIMAL COMPLAINT - DOG 26
ANIMAL COMPLAINT - OTHER 20
ANIMAL COMPLAINT- BEAR PRCPERTY DAMAGE 1
Arrest Warrant Served 1
Assist Agency/Person 127
Rackground Investigation 75
Burglary 1
CIVIL COMPLAINT 1
COPS 173
Criminal Mischief 5
Death Investigation 1
DISORDERLY CONDUCT 2
DISPATCH RELIEF 49
Dispatcher Entry 11
Family Cffense, Nonviolent 1
Family Violence Offense 3
FINGERPRINT DETAIL 61
Fire 5
Follow-up 39
Fraud 6
Hazardous Condition 38
lllegal Dumping 1
Juvenile 1
Larceny 1
LARCENY FR:MOTOR VEHICLE 4




Run Date: 07/08/2021
Run Time: 11:01

Call Type Description

Simsbury Police Department

Incident Statistics Report
06/01/2021 00:00 Thru 06/30/2021 23:59

Page 2 of 2

Total for Period

Lockout 13
Missing Person 2
Motor Vehicle Theft 3
MV Abandoned 1
MV Check 24
MV Complaint 25
MV Disabled 19
MV ENTRY L/AINFORMATIONAL . 4
MV STOP 96
MV STOP SPEED 170
MVA 23
MVA UNINVESTIGATED 10
MVA-INJURY | 4
Noise Complaint 12
Parking Viclation 2
PASS CHECK 202
Patrol Check 1093
Property Found 8
Property Lost 3
REPORT PREPARATION 37
Shots Fired 3
Suspicious Circumstances 27
Suspicious Person 4
Suspicious Vehicle 11
Threatening 1
Traffic Assignment 22
TRAFFIC ENFORCE DIST DRY 3
TRAFFIC ENFORCE SPEED | 131
Traffic Enforcement 96
Traffic Light Notification 2
Training ‘ 6
UNUSED INCIDENT NUMBER 2
Warrant Update 1

Total: 4038



pagpiAi B 1ar uedbodd

uLej B3quedy 143sn
T abed Q€16 TZOZ/R0/ L0 pRavUluRb dJ0dRY
%S 865 2570895~ 65 Z60°4S £6°220°TT 065 'TT 0 065'TIT
souruUdIULEN Juswdinba.|od 0TEYS -00-00000-00-00~00000-0TTZ¥~NML- 00T
%L ¥ZT GYTETL'T- 0§°229°T 66°890'2T 82601 0 82601
saL1ddnS A13jes @ S9ylo|Ds|0d 00££5-00-00000-00-00~00000-0TTZ¥-NML~ 00T
%0° 00°08 oo” 00" 08 0 08
sorddns geq B [eDLUBYD.|0d $0S£5-00-00000~00-00-00000~0TTZ¥-NML- 00T
%.°98 7T 818 66°2.9°T 64°829°¢ 019 0 0LT'9
so1pddns {BDLPSH:}{0d 005£5-00~00000-00-00-00000-0TTZF~NML- 00T
%S TTT 85 8THs- 65 65V ST 6T 624 LT 05262 0 05267
sa11ddns uweJBoJdd B Yd3L:|10d , S0TES-00-00000-00-00-00000-0TTZy-NML~ Q0T
%E"TOT 96°¥9- 26°2% ¥0°2Z0°S 000°¢ 0 000°s
saipddns 931140z 10d 00TES-00-00000-00-00-00000-0TTZF-NML- 00T
%1°26 €£°6L 00" 01§ /[9° 019 000°T 0 000°T
593 1AJBS BulllLid B Adod:iod QT5ZS-00-00000-00-00-00000-0TTZ¥~NML- 00T
%Z'€/  OvTeY0‘T 16°0£9 69°/£2°2 8T6‘¢E 0 8T6'c
SUOL1EBLISHAUT L 0d 0T+ZS$-00-00000-00-00~00000-0TTZ¥-NME- Q0T
%T 80T LE£°¥£9°S- 00" L£°80S ¥L ¥£8°89 0 $£9°89
S9DLAJDS [BNIDRUIUGD, |04 00Z25-00-00000-00-00-00000-0TTZ¥-NML- 00T
%0" 00°008 ‘0T 00" 00" 008'QT 0 008 ‘0T
JUBWRSINULIY UCLIeINPI .| 0d 00%TS-00~00000-00-00-00000-0FTZ¥~-NMi~ 00T
%656  £2°598°T 07 EEE°T 20°1Z8°TH 0z0"“S¥ 0 020 S¥
SDIUBMO| [V WS04 LUN0d TOTTS-00-00000-00-00-00000-0TTZ¥-NML- 00T
%0°00T 8T 227°S&- 00" 8T /72'S¢ 0 0 0
Aing {eLdads.|od 090TS-00-00000~00-00-00000-0TTZ¥-NML~ 00T
%0°00T 00" 00" 00 00¥'T 00¥‘T 0 00v'T
A1 Lasbuo . jod 0£0TS$-00-00000-00-00-00000-0TTZH-NML- 00T
%529  SET/ETT9 00" 597298921 000*88T 0 000°88T
Aed AepL[OH:L0d 090TS~00-00000~-00-00-00000~0TTZH—NML- 00T
%1°v6  BE628‘T 00" 19°569°0S §25°¢€S 0 §25°€S
[BUOSEDS | Od O¥0TS~00-00000-00-00-00000~0TTZF—NML- 00T
A S L A 00" %7987 9¢ 000°'c¥ 0 000 ‘¥
BULULBJ] SWLIJIIAD,]0d TE0TS-00~00000-00-00-00000-0TTZF-NML~ Q0T
%396  ¥0T9LT‘Z 00" 96°£98° /17 000°522 0 000522
SWLIJBAQ: | Od 0£0TS -00-00000-00-00—-00000-0TTZ¥-NME- 00T
%T°26 ZL'TE8°T 00" 88°/6%°T¢ 0ggse 0 pggge
SUWLL IJBdy|Od 0Z0TS -00-00000-00-00-00000-0TTZ~NML~ 00T
%906 ST VE6'69E 00" G T88‘SSS°E  9T8°Se6‘E O 9T8°5Z6°¢
WLL-{ [Ndx[0d OTOTS-00-00000-00-00-00000-0TTZv-NML- 00T

L39ang - -
3TIVIIVAY

132an4d
QISIAZY

- SIONVHAWNONT SLWLSCAy 17 dOUddy

- 0FONZAXT. ALK .
Lo /SuANYdL T TYNIDINO

21 1202 A04

1¥0d3d 1390N9 A1LVQ-0OL-dVIA

Aingsuwig Jo Uumo]




anqpaki6 1ay weabodd

¢ o0 N O
we ABS|BN ULBLJRQWEYD AG PRiRJBuad - 10438 J0 ONI .«
%9°76  ¥8°CTT‘SSE 18 ¥18°66 B2 VEZ IZE'Y  ZO9T'z8L'FY O 29T 784 'Y 1YL0L ONVYD
¥8 ZTT SSE 127 ¥18°66 62 VET LTEY  TIT'TIBL'Y O 9T 28"V S3ASNIALX3 TVLOL
%9726  ¥RZTT'SSE £8°¥18°66 6T VETLZE'Y  T9T'Z8L'Y O 9T 782" Y puni {EJ3URD TV.LOL
%9°76  $8°TTT‘SSE £8°¥TI8°66 62 vEZ LZE'Y  Z9T'Z8L'v O 291728 Y JusulJedsq 931 0d-49 TVI0L
%9°TOT 05°06- 00" 06°959°¢ 995°¢§ 0 995°S
. 3JEMIJOS J21NAUOD, | 0d 0T225-00-00000-00-00-00000-0TTZ¥-NML— 00T
%0°00T +I1°9/8°/1~ 00" ¥I°9.8°LT 0 0 0
6T OIAODz10d 05625 -00-00000-00-00-00000-0TTZ-NML- 00T
%6 00T 89 Z¢- 00" 89°78¢ Y SYE'd 0 Sve'y
suoLydLIosgns ¥ $9nd.10d 016/5-00-00000-00-00-00000-0TTZF-NML- 00T
%L°66 617592 0070092 I8 985 02 05t°82 0 ost'ee
UOLIEINPI % SBOURIDIUO0D4]Od 00%£5-00-00000-00-00-00000-0TTZF-NML~ 00T
%Z°8%6  0L°6ST 8L ESL 25°980°8 000°6 0 000'6
. ) ) IDLAIDS BUOYAD DL, {0d 0T£55-00~00000~00-00-00000-0TTZF~NML- 00T
%0°T8 9P O0¥L°IT ZET0STO I7°663°¢h 06219 0 06.'T9
SUL)0SED.[0d 09255 ~00~00000-00-00-00000~0TTZF~NML~ 00T
%226  05°9SS L2°99T L £2°8/2°2T 00002 0 000°02
VIOUBUDIULERW [DLYDALOd 0ZEYS ~00-00000-00-00~00000~0TTZF-NML- 00T

YRR 5 SHINVYGWNDINT -+ GIANAAXT. QLA - 1ADGNED- .. oo SLWISLAV - dOddd¥
S T A TARY T /SUSNYEL T TYNIOTHO

31GVIIVAY

1¥0d3Yd 1390dN9 F1VA-OL-dVIA

Aingqsuiig jJo umo]




pagpasL6 :qr wesbold

LULR[ I3QURYD. 1495
T abed mm"mﬁ.ﬂmowmmow_ﬁm :pazeIBUdb uuonum
wx ABS|B) ULB|JIQUEYD AQ PIIBJBUDD ~ [HOHFY 40 AN «x
%E°T6 PO E86°8F £9°98/ £€°259°'0TS LZ¥* 095 0 LZF'095 TVLOL ONYHD
P00 £86°8Y £9°98/ ££°/59'0TS LZ%' 098 0 22¥ 1098 SASNIAXT TVIOL
%E'T6 YO E£86°8¥ £9°987 ££° /59018 £Z¥'09S 0 L2 09s pund |et3usd VIOL
%16  Y0'E86°SF £9°98/ £€° 459018 227095 0 LZ¥*09s yo1eds1a-39 VIOL
%0700T 26 Tvy 0T~ 00" 26 Ty o1 0 0 0
6T QINODxdsLa 056/5-00-00000-00-00-00000-STTZF-NML~ DOT
%977 00°0TE'Z 00* 00°008 0zT'E 0 0ZT‘¢
UOLIBIAPT B SeDURJIRIU0D .S LA 00¥25-00-00000~00-00-00000-STIZF~NML~ Q0T
%8 10T Z£°TE- 02°0ZT £5°069°T 08.'T 0 08L°T
v2ueURIULEN Judwdlnba.dsiq 0TE$S-00-00000-00~00-00000~STTZF-NML- Q0T
%l*16 ST1°9f 58725 00°9£0°T 009°'T 0 009°T
saL|ddns Al2jes ® SaYlo|J.dsia 00/£5-00-00000-00-00-00000-STTZF-NML- QOT
%0°7ET  00°9fT- 00°86 00" 59% SZ¥ 0 %42
soL|ddns weiboud B yoel.dsig SOTES-00-00000-00-00-00000-STTZP-NML- Q0T
%1°9/, ££°18 86°6¢ 69°81C oFE 0 o€
salLiddng 951440.dsLQ 00TES-00-00000-00-00-00000-STTZF-NML- 00T
%ETTP  98°9Z22°T 00" PLETZ'T 0v6°2 0 ov6 2
SODLAJYS [BNIDBIIU0D.ASLA 002Z5-00-00000-00-00-00000~STTTr~NML- 00T
%0 00°645 00° 00" S2S 0 525
Ay tavbuoidsia 0£0TS-00-00000-00-00-00000~STTZF~NML~ 00T
%8'9L 79°999°Z 06" gc°£E8'S 00§ ‘1T 0 005°1T
Aed Aepl|oH.dstg 090TS-00-00000-00-00-00000-STTZF-NML- 00T
%2°7S¢ SPUEpDE- 00" SP Ev0'S 000°2 0 000°2
buLutedl 3wl119A0.ds Ly T£0TS-00-00000-00-00-00000~5TTZ¥~NML- Q0T
%2706 0T LbE‘S 00 06°259°0¢ 000 ¥E 0 000 v¢
BUL}43A0:AS LA 0£0TS-00-00000-00-00-00000-STTZ¥-NME— 00T
%.°68  TLT798°1IS 00" 87°¥92° 05k LPT' 208 0 L¥1' 208
duLl-[1Nn4d.dsLg OTOTS-00-00000-00-00-00000-STTZy-NME~ 00T

a3sn
12d

5 139aNgs G SLNLS CaY
JISTAIE -~ /SUINVYL

- d0ddav:
~ TYNIDTIHO

1390ng ol mm_u.zqmmgauzm_.:.

QIANTAXT ALA.
378V IVAY R :

JH0d3Y 1394AN9 31vVA-O1-¥VIA

Angswig Jo umoj




